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Shell Western E&P Inc.

An affiliate of Shell Oil Company
P. O. Box 576
Houston, TX 77001

March 6, 1995

Mr. Jerry Sexton

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

Dear Mr. Sexton:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADJUSTED PRODUCTION
VACUUM-WOLFCAMP POOL
STATE “A” WELL #10
SECTION 31, T17S-R35E
LEA COUNTY, NM

As per your conversation with Marcus Winder on March 1, 1995, Shell Western
respectfully requests adjusted production allocations for the subject well in order

that we may production test the Wolfcamp formation, if necessary, prior to completion
of our unorthodox location application. A copy of our unorthodox location application
with respect to special pool rules for the Vacuum-Wolfcamp Pool is enclosed herewith.

Should you require further information, please call Marcus at (713) 544-3797.

Sincerely,
() W\;,u_»; !i\ :NIL, j

G. S. Nady

Manager - Asset Administration
Western Asset

Continental Division
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